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Mr. William J. LeMay, Director RECEIVED 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department OCT 11 1990 
State Land Office Building 
Old Santa Fe Trail - . OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION. 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 <Hc5^ s 

ATTENTION: Florene Davidson ^ f ^ n C,' 

RE: Application of Doyle Hartman, Oil Operator for Minimum Allowables 
in the Jalmat Gas Pool 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

We will be unable to present the above referenced case for the hearing that 
is now scheduled on Wednesday, October 17, 1990, due to the continuation of a trial in 
which Mr. Hartman and his counsel are involved in Texas and due to a death in the family 
of one of Mr. Hartman's key employees involved in the preparation of the Jalmat 
Application. We therefore request that it be postponed until the November 14, 1990 
docket. 

Your consideration of this request is greatly appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

GALLEGOS LAW FIRM 

JOANNE REUTER 

JR:ap 

cc: William F. Carr, Esq. 
Robert Stovall 

'Also admitted in the District of Columbia 

' 'Also admitted in California 

'' 'Also admitted in Texas 

t Admitted only in Colorado 


